
_i. .i N_,FIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

/ t WASHINGTON. D.C. 20506

_,-i_i_: September 6, 1985

...._,. MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM F MARTIN

El FROM: DAVID..  AUX/f

,-:_, SUBJECT: Memorandum to State Approving Congressional
Strategy for Micronesia Compact

State sent over a memo from Mike Armacost to Bud McFarlane

reporting on the unified Administration position developed

under his Interagency Group on Micronesia and the strategy

proposed to get the Micronesian Compact through the Congress

before September 20. State asked the NSC approve this plan.

I attached it to my memo to Bud of September 3 briefing him
for his breakfast meeting with Secretaries Shultz and Wein-

berger on this issue, and he approved it. The entire package
is at Tab II.

We now need to complete the action by informing State that

the plan has been approved. At Tab I is a memo from you to

Nick Platt doing so. I would appreciate it if you could sign

it by noon Friday, September 6 so that I could hand-carry it
to Armacost at the 2:00 p.m. IG on Micronesia. Thanks.

Gaston Sigu_concurs.

RECOMMENDATION:

That you sign the memo to Nick Platt at Tab I.

Approve_ Disapprove

Attachments

Tab I Martin memo to Platt _,_-_._xl,ll.mMl_ .q/61 _

Tab II Background papers ___0.I_5

_eclassify: OADR


